



ABIN JOSY

About Me

As a dedicated and dynamic Individual I seek towards challenging opportunities abroad and awaits to contribute my expertise with a strong collaborative mindset I enjoy solving problems and am excited about the possibility of working internationally, by bringing my skills to new challenges.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Mob : +91 6282334861

Dob. : 22/06/1999

Email : abinjosy62@gmail.com

Address : Ponari (h)ezhupunna po
Cherthala,Alappuzha
PIN:688537, Kerala

SKILLS

- Adaptability
- Creativity
- Punctuality
- Good Listener
- Communication Skill

EDUCATION

St Rapaels Higher Secondary School,Ezhupunna
Plus Two,2018 [Biomaths] (64%)

T.D.H.S,Thuravoor
Matriculation,2015. (70%)

Edufocus Language Academy
Completed German Language Course
2023-2024 A2 LVL

EXPERIENCE

Golden Paper Products
Ezhupunna,P.O Cherthala,Alappuzha
Dist-688 537
GST IN:32BAPPJ6253C1ZW

Worked as Printing Operator (2019-2022)
Manufacturing of Paper Bags upto 3 Years

System Solutions,Eramalloor
Cherthala,Alappuzha-688537

Worked as Cyber Cafe Attendant upto 1 Year (2022-2023)
Assisting Customers with Computer Usage,Internet access
and other services offered by the cyber cafe.

LANGUAGE

- English
- Germany (basic)
- Malayalam (mothertongue)
- Hindi